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September 15, 2022 

Michael Dean, Esq. 
Assistant Staff Counsel 
Maryland Public Service Commission 
6 St. Paul Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202-6086 

Re: Case No. 9449 

Dear Mr. Dean: 

On September 13, 2022, Technical Staff for the Commission filed comments1 in the above-
referenced matter that, among other things, proposed a 30-day extension in the Commission’s 
consideration of Washington Gas Light Company’s (“Washington Gas”) request to resume normal 
customer care operations.2  On September 14, 2022, Washington Gas submitted a filing stating its 
support for Staff’s request, and that Washington Gas will continue to work with Staff and the 
Office of the People’s Counsel to supply all information necessary. 

In order to accommodate a more informed evaluation of the issues, the Commission hereby 
grants the proposed extension.  Parties shall file any further comments regarding WGL’s request 
by October 12, 2022. 

By Direction of the Commission, 

/s/ Andrew S. Johnston 

Andrew S. Johnston 
Executive Secretary 

cc: Office of People’s Counsel 
Washington Gas Light Company 

1 Maillog No. 242296.  The Office of People’s Counsel also filed comments.  Maillog No.’s 242283. 
2 Maillog No. 242192. 

Maillog No. 242343


